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RE: [ EIRHIN] S 28X Q3 mf ik iir

%KAEN: Du Yinping #%# (MD-CHEVY,SGS) <yinping_du@SAIC-GM.com> i [&: 2018-07-26 16:16

WerEN: WkEiE <yaoyiting@cct.cn>;

A

From: Ik 2. 1% <yaoyiting@cct.cn>

Sent: 201847 H 26 H 16:14

To: Du Yinping #L % ¥ (MD-CHEVY,SGS) <yinping_du@SAIC-GM.com>
Subject: [ FIEHMIN] 5 =/SXa3e W mF kM

Dear Du:
&hf, DAUT AR S 022 N X Q3 X ik, &% 8144896.4 (510%k%5 %%, A5 6%Hish
FERINA RIS B 1 M 2 P AT EAE . TG
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.LTD

HEEIE

Nancy Yao

E1E / + 86 (21) 5085 1661
FH,/ + 86 139 1625 9122
wgik / http://www.cct.cn/mice/
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM’ s letterhead.
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